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lm%Fe.__ Marguerite McLean 

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 100019-TP 

Attachments: 201 1.01.10. Sprint. Substitution Berlin.pdf 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for 
the electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P. A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 

rnarshaiZ),reuphlaw.com 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 100019-TP 
In re: Enforcement of Interconnection Agreements :tween BellSouth Telecommunications, In 
d/b/a AT&T Florida and Sprint Spectrum, L.P., WirelessCo., L.P. and Sprintcorn, Inc. (jointly 
d/b/a Sprint PCS) and Nextel South Corp. 

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Sprint Spectrum, L.P., WirelessCo., L.P. and Sprintcorn, Inc. (jointly d/b/a Sprint PCS) and 
Nextel South Corp. ("Sprint Nextel") 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 2 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
Sprint Nextel's Notice of Substitution of Counsel 

-- .-....-._.__.-._.____~__-_I.____-. 

Monday, January 10,2011 9:56 AM 

Joe.M.Chiarelli@sprint.com; Susan.Berlin@sprint.com; Bill.Atkinson@sprint.com; Lee Eng Tan; ke2722@att.com; 
th9467@att.com; mg2708@attcom; greg.follensbee@att.com; Roxanne Levingston 

(850) 681-6788 

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney 
Rutledge, Ecenia 8. Purnell, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 

1/10/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: ) 
) 

Enforcement of Interconnection Agreements ) Docket No.: 100019-TP 
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida and Sprint Spectrum, L.P., 
WirelessCo., L.P. and SprintCom, Inc. (jointly d/b/a 

) 
) Filed: January 10,201 1 
) 
) Sprint PCS) and Nextel South COT. 

SPRINT NEXTEL’S NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

Sprint Spectrum L.P., as agent and General Partner of WirelessCo, L.P., and 

SprintCom, Inc., jointly d/b/a Sprint PCS; and Nextel South Corp. (collectively “Sprint 

Nextel”), hereby give notice that Susan J. Berlin has replaced Douglas C. Nelson as 

counsel for Sprint Nextel in this proceeding and should be added to the service list for 

this docket as follows: 

Susan J. Berlin, Esq. 
3065 Akers Mill Rd., SE 
7‘h Floor, Mailstop GAATLD0704 
Atlanta, GA 30339 
Phone: (404) 649-8983 
Fax: (404) 649-8980 
Email: susan.berlin@sprint.com 

Sprint has been and is presently represented by the undersigned counsel and all 

pleadings should continue to be provided to them at the addresses shown below. 

Respectfully submitted this 1 Oth day of January, 201 1. 

/s/Marsha E. Rule 
Marsha E. Rule 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell, P.A. 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-055 1 
(850) 681-6788 
Fax: (850)681-6515 
marsha@,reuphlaw.com 



William R. Atkinson 
3065 Akers Mill Rd., SE 
71h Floor 
Mailstop GAATLD0704 
Atlanta, GA 30339 

Fax: (404) 649-8980 
bill .atkinson@,surint.com 

Joseph M. Chiarelli 
6450 Sprint Parkway 
Mailstop: KSOPHN03 14-3A621 
Overland Park, KS 6625 1 
(913) 315-9223 
Fax: (913) 523-9623 
joe.m.chiarelli@,surint.com 

(404) 649-8981 

Attorneys for Sprint Spectrum L. P., 
WirelessCo, L. P. and SprintCom. 
Inc., jointly d/b/a Sprint PCS and 
Nextel South Corp. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has 

been furnished by email and U.S. mail on January 10,201 1 to the following parties: 

Theresa Tan, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Itan@,psc.state.fl.us 

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr., Esq. 
Tracy W. Hatch, Esq. 
Manuel Gurdian, Esq. 
c/o Greg Follensbee 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
ke2722@,att.com 
th9467@,att.com 
mg2708Cdatt.com 
greg.follensbee@,att.com 

/s/Marsha E. Rule 
Marsha E. Rule 
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